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Kunkel, Mark

From: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 12:41 PM
To: Thorson, Randy; Kunkel, Mark
Subject: Noveltly Lighter Bili

Mark,

Can you please have any amendments drafted for SB 303 that are being drafted for AB391? Thank you.
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State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v .
1. Page 2, line 7: delete “beverage, unless the resemblance is” and substitute

“beverage.”.
v

J
2. Page 2, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9.

3. Page 2, line 12: delete lines 15 to 14 and substitute:

“(b) “Novelty lighter” does not include any of the following:

1. A device manufactured before 1980.

2. A device intended for use in igniting a fire in a fireplace or wood stove or in
a charcoal or gas grill.

3. A standard disposable or refillable lighter that is printed or decorated with
J

logos, labels, decals, artwork, or heat—shrinkable sleeves.”.

(END)
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Sen. Lassa:
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This is a companion to]LRBa1067/1.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Sen. Lassa:
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Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
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E-mail: mark kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov




